Agenda Item IV.A.2

April 22nd, 2021
Burnsville-Eagan-Savage Public Schools
Independent School District 191
Human Resources
TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Theresa Battle, Superintendent
FROM: Stacey Sovine, Executive Director of Human Resources
DATE: April 22nd, 2021 FINAL
RE: Recommended Personnel Changes
POSITION
CLASSIFICATION ACTION CONTROL NAME FINAL LOCATION POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE
Certified Leave of Absence Amber Barry Burnsville High School Teacher 2021-2022 School Year
Certified Leave of Absence Andrea Danner Harriet Bishop Elementary Teacher 2021-2022 School Year
Certified Leave of Absence Norine Moulsoff Burnsville High School Teacher 2021-2022 School Year
Certified Recall Madeline McNeil Nicollet Middle School Teacher 4]19/2021
Certified Resignation Erika Nesvig Eagle Ridge Middle School Principal 6/30/2021
Classified Resignation Todd Swanson Burnsville High School Custodian Level | 4/30/2021

Co-Curricular/Coach  Appointment Derek Tano Burnsville High School Webmaster 4/9/2021



